Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

From: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Hansen, Brian EMNG;EX

Cc: Bumstead, Melissa EMNG:EX

Subject: Re: Global LNG Facility CO2 performance
S13, 517

Tim Lesiuk

Executive Director, Business Development and Chief Negotiator
Climate Action Secretariat, Province of British Columbia
Mobile: s17

Please think about the environment before printing.

On 2013-03-04, at 2:08 PM, "Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX" <Brian.Hansenf@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Let me confirm tomorrow. Jjust want to run past DM

From: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2013 1:40 PM

To: Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

Subject: Re: Global LNG Facility CO2 performance

S13

I'd like to proceed today if possibie.
Tim

Tim Lesiuk

Executive Director, Business Development and Chief Negotiator
Climate Action Secretariat, Province of British Columbia
Mobile: S17

Please think about the environment before printing.

On 2013-03-04, at 9:46 AM, "Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX" <Brian. Hansen(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

S13

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX" <Tim.Lesiuk@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 4 March, 2013 9:37:43 AM PST

To: "Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX" <Brian Hansengov.be.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Global LNG Facility CO2 performance

The contractor is forecasting a higher cost because of the background research and timeline. T
have spoken to them and it looks ok to me for the deliverables. I had forecast $10k and the quote
is for $16k. That ok with you,

Tim

Tim Lesiuk

Executive Director, Business Development and Chief Negotiator
Climate Action Secretariat, Province of British Columbia
Mobile: 517

Please think about the environment before printing.

Begin forwarded message:

Trom: "Stephan Wehr" <swehr{@delphi.ca>

To: "Peyman, Hurrian ENV:EX" <Hurrian.Peyman{@gov.be,ca>, "Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX"
<Tim.Lesiuk@gov.be.ca>

Ce: "Evelyn Walker" <ewalker@delphi.ca>

Subject: Global LNG Facility CO2 performance

Hi Tim and Hurrian,

As discussed with Tim, here is a confirmation of report scope/contents, a revised proposed
budget for the work, and a preliminary info request. Please let me know what you think — we’re
ready to get started with the report outline and getting an analyst hunting around for public
facility GHG / Enviro impact reports. T’ll also take this opportunity to reiterate our
understanding that this work is highly confidential and not to be discussed outside of the Delphi
project team and the two of you, Also, we’re just taking a final scan of the agreement you sent
and should be able to get back to you a bit later today on that.

Overview of Report Scope / Contents

As discussed, we will be preparing a high quality, polished report that would be appropriate for
sharing publicly on a stand-alone basis if desired at some point in the future. The report will:

S13
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Pages 3 through 4 redacted for the following reasons:



Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

From: L.esiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 12:27 PM

To: Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT: GHG intensity comparison contract

Thanks Brian.

Tim Lesiuk

Executive Director, Business Development and Chief Negotiator Climate Action Secretariat, Province of British Columbia
Mabile: sS17

Please think ahout the environment before printing.

0On 2013-02-21, at 12:15 PM, "Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX" <Brian.Hansen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Okay to proceed and JV me

From: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 12:13 PM

To: Hansen, Brian EMING:EX

Subject: URGENT: GHG intensity comparison contract

Hi Brian,

| have a contract ready to go for the intensity comparison work. | need to know how we are goi g to pay far it. Do you
want to issue the co tract or JV me the money. i'm estimating $10k. Report would be to us in two weeks,

Let me know how to proceed.
Tim

Tim Lesiuk
Executive Director, Business Development and Chief Negotiator Climate Action Secretariat, Province of British Columbia
Mobile S17

Please think about the environment hefore printing.
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Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

From: Peyiman, Hurrian ENVIEX
Sent; Wednesday, March 13, 2013 11:18 AM
To: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX; Mack, James ENV:EX
Cc Beattie, Diane ENV:EX
Subject: 13
Attachments:
Hello,
S13
Hurrian

Hurrian Peyman

Analyst

Climate Action Secretariat

2nd Floor, 395 Waterfront Crescent, Victoria, V8T 5K7
604 691-2392

250 387-3230

NGD-2013-00006
Page 6 of 120




Pages 7 through 8 redacted for the following reasons:



Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello Btian,

Hurrian Peyman
Analyst
Climate Action Secretariat

Peyman, Hurrian ENV:EX

Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:54 PM

Hansen, Brian EMING:EX
Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

S13

2nd Fioor, 395 Waterfront Crescent, Victoria, V8T 5K7

604 651-2392
250387-3230

S13
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Pages 10 through 11 redacted for the following reasons:



Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

From: Peyman, Hurrian ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:57 PM
To: Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

Subject: S13

I’ll send it along shortly

From: Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:56 PM
To: Peyman, Hurrian ENV:EX

Subject: RE: S13

Finals would be appreciated when ready.
Thx for this.
Brian

From: Peyman, Hurrian ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:54 PM
To: Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

Cc: Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

Subject: s13

Hello Brian,

Hurrian Peyman
Analyst
Climate Action Secretariat

2nd Floor, 395 Waterfront Crescent, Victoria, V8T 5K7

604 691-23952
250 387-3230

S13
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Hansen, Brian EMING:EX

From: Peyman, Hurrian ENV:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 2:27 PM
To: Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX
Cc: Beattie, Diane ENV:EX
Subject: Revisions to Terms of Reference document
Attachments:
S13

Hello Brian,

S13
Hurrian

Hurrian Peyman

Analyst

Climate Action Secretariat

2nd Floor, 395 Waterfront Crescent, Victoria, V8T 5K7
604 691-2392

250 387-3230
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Pages 14 through 15 redacted for the following reasons:



Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX

From: Peyman, Hurrian ENV:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 2:58 PM
To: Lesiuk, Tim ENV.EX; Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX
Cc: Beattie, Diane ENV:EX
Subject:
Attachments: S13
Hello,
S13

Please note that I'll be heading over to the Global Methane Institute Expo this afternoon. if you need to reach me about
this document, i can be contacted at S22

{ can also be contacted at the Vancouver office on Thursday and Friday.

Hurrian Peyman

Analyst

Climate Action Secretariat

2nd Floor, 395 Waterfront Crescent, Victoria, V8T 5K7
604 691-2392

250387-3230
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Pages 17 through 18 redacted for the following reasons:



Hansen, Brian EMING:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Brian,

Hurrian Peyman
Analyst
Climate Action Secretariat

Peyman, Hurrian ENV:EX

Thursday, May 23, 2013 4:04 PM

Hansen, Brian EMNG:EX
Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX

2nd Floor, 395 Waterfront Crescent, Victoria, V8T 5K7

604 691-2392
250 387-3230

S13

S13
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Pages 20 through 119 redacted for the following reasons:



Ferguson, Susan M MEM:EX

From: Carr, Steve MEMEX

Sent: Thursday. Auaust 23, 2012 4:36 PM

To: S22

Subject: BYU/ 4 - Power supply for Liquefied Natural Gas facilities
S22

Thank you for your june 23, 2012 email addressed to Honourable Rich Coleman, Minister of Energy and Mines,
regarding power supply for Liquefied Natural Gas {LNG) facilities being proposed on British Columbia’s north coast.

Consistent with the Premier Christy Clark’s announcement in June 2012, LNG export facilities, and the electricity
generation used to power them, are now excluded from the Clean Energy Act’s 93 percent cleanest renewable energy

requirement.

This change will ensure the LNG industry can access a reliable, timely and cost-competitive mix of gas-fired and
renewable power generation to meet its large electrical demand. This is an improvement, from a greenhouse gas
emissions perspective, of the usual industry practice of using natural gas direct drives for the liquefaction process. The
93 percent clean energy target will continue to apply to non-LNG load and ensure the majority of British Columbia’s
power requirements will be met with renewable resourcas,

The Province will have world-class air emissions standards for gas-fired power generation to support LNG plants. This
policy will apply to both high-efficiency combined cycle gas generation and simple single cycle peaker plants, where
they may be required, and guide both BC Hydro procurement and environmental reviews. All infrastructure built will be
subject to British Columbia’s environmental assessment process.

Thank you for writing.
Sincerely,
Steve Carr

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Energy and Mines
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